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From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 11 February 2020 12:17

To: Connor Rooney <Connor.Rooney@chg.gov.ie>
Subject: RE: W0307-01

A Chara
Your correspondence on February 11™" has been forwarded for attention.
Kind regards,

Ruth O’Connor

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer
Environmental Protection Agency
P.O. Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Y35 w821

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastadt Chaislean Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.
&.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email: infc \2' a.le  web:.www.epa.ie
. Q
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 K@‘ @
o &
Environmental Protection Agency on Twitter: Qoéf@b
http://twitter.com/EPAlreland. N P\
EPA Climate Change on Twitter: »x\o*\(\@f
http://twitter.com/EPAClimateNews &@c’ N
EPA Research on Twitter: \‘\Q\&\&
http://twitter.com/EPAResearchNews QOOQA\
YouTube: 5\0
http://WWW.voutube.com/user/epaireland&(\\
S

From: Connor Rooney <Connor.Rooney@chg.gov.ie>
Sent: 11 February 2020 10:59

To: Wexford Receptionist <REC WEX@epa.ie>
Subject: W0307-01

A chara,

Please find the heritage recommendations of the Department of Culture, Heritage, and the
Gaeltacht for the above mentioned application.

The Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht notes the site lies partly within the
Carrigshane Hill pNHA (001042). A botanical survey and restoration plan were submitted with

the planning application and all measures outlined in the Restoration Plan are to be followed in
full.

Mise le meas,
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Connor Rooney
Executive Officer

An Roinn Cultuir, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta
Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht

Aonad na nlarratas ar Fhorbairt
Development Applications Unit

Boéthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 AP90
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford, Y35 AP90

T +353 (0)53 911 7464
manager.dau@chg.gov.ie

www.chg.gov.ie

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus i
gcomhair Usaid an duine nd an chérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhain. Ma fhaigheann tu an
riomhphost seo tri bhotun, cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@chg.gov.ie. Td an riomhphost seo
arna sheiceail ag scandir vireas agus dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.¢&

y\&é
The information in this email, and any attachments trans&qi%@\g with it, are confidential and are for
the intended recipient only. If you receive this messa @rror, please notify us via
webmaster@chg.gov.ie . This e-mail has been scan\g@(& a virus scanner and appears to be clean.
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